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19 July 2022  
 
 

Dear Darren,  
 
Thank you for your recent written question asking me, in each year since 2015, how many 
cystic fibrosis patients at the paediatric cystic fibrosis centre in Wales were not offered 
psychological support at their annual review and what proportion of patients at the centre 
does this represent. 
 

Information on the number of people with cystic fibrosis who were not offered psychological 
support at their annual review is not collected centrally by Welsh Government. 
 
Yours sincerely,  

 
Eluned Morgan AS/MS 
Y Gweinidog Iechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol  
Minister for Health and Social Services 
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